CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Children and Families Overview and Scrutiny Committee

held on Monday, 28th September, 2015 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor Rhoda Bailey (Chairman)

Councillors B Dooley, D Flude, L Jeuda, G Merry, A Moran and J Saunders

Apologies

Councillors L Wardlaw

11 ALSO PRESENT

Councillor J Clowes – Adults health and Leisure Portfolio Holder Councillor G Hayes – Deputy Cabinet Member.

12 OFFICERS PRESENT

Nigel Moorhouse - Head of Early Help and Protection Kate Rose - Head of Children's Safeguarding Unit Gill Betton - Children's Improvement and Development Manager

13 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of held on 10 March 2015 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

15 DECLARATION OF PARTY WHIP

There were no declarations of the existence of a party whip.

16 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME

There were no members of the public present who wished to speak.

17 OFSTED INSPECTION - INSPECTION OF SERVICES FOR CHILDREN IN NEED OF HELP AND PROTECTION, CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER AND CARE LEAVERS AND REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE LOCAL SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN'S BOARD - 6 TO 30 JULY 2015

The Committee received a presentation from Nigel Moorhouse, together with a report from Ofsted relating to its inspection into the protection of children, looked after and care leavers and a review of the effectiveness of the local safeguarding children board which took place over a 4 week period starting on 6 July 2015.

Under the new inspection regime, Ofsted were able to give one of four judgements.

The Executive summary of the Ofsted report stated that:

- Children who need help and protection Requires improvement
- Children looked after and achieving
 - permanence Requires improvement
 - Adoption performance is Good
 - Experiences and progress of care leavers Requires improvement
- Leadership, management and governance -Requires improvement.

This gave an overall performance rating of 'Requires improvement.'

The Committee questioned Nigel Moorhouse on the content of the report and on the process which would follow the publication of the report, the Council's response, the production of actions plans and in particular, the role that this committee would play in overseeing the progress of the Council's formal response.

The committee also expressed its desire to monitor the projected overspend of $\pounds400,000$ reported in the quarter 1 financial and performance report at Corporate Scrutiny on 3 September 2015 and suggested that this could be undertaken in conjunction with the committee's deliberations on the Ofsted report.

RESOLVED -

- (a) That the report be received;
- (b) That the Chairman be requested to liaise with the Director of Children's Services and Deputy Chief Executive to determine the level of subsequent Scrutiny activity to monitor action plans in response to this report, and the work programme be amended to reflect this new activity;
- (c) That the Committee also keep under review the projected £400,000 budget overspend;
- (d) That the Director of Director of Children's Services and Deputy Chief Executive be requested to ensure that any training for members on Safeguarding be offered to all members of the Council.

18 LSCB ANNUAL REPORT

Kate Rose presented the annual report of the Local Children's Safeguarding Board (LSCB) which detailed the work of the LSCB for the year 2014/15.

The report commented on the progress the Board had made during the year against each of its strategic objectives and identified key challenges for the coming year and beyond.

The report acknowledged the links between the LSCB and the Improvement Board which had been set following the 2013 Ofsted Inspection and that whilst being independent of each other, the two boards shared the same objectives and determination to improve.

The LSCB had made significant progress to involve young people in its work in 2014/15 and many references to this were made in the report.

The report highlighted that in particular CSE remained one of the board's highest priorities.

RESOLVED – That the report be received.

19 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee reviewed its work programme.

The Chairman referred to a consultation document circulated to members outside of the meeting from the Barnados charity and noted that no comments had been received from Members of the committee and concluded that no further action would be required with respect to the consultation.

RESOLVED -

- (a) That the following amendments be made to the work programme:
- 1. That the item relating to the CFPS school attainment project be deleted;
- 2. That the Chairman be requested raise with the new Director of Children's Services the subject of Performance monitoring with a view to agreeing and including a timetable within the work programme;
- 3. That the Chairman be requested discuss with the Director of Children's Services the extent to which this Committee will be involved in the monitoring of the Council's response to the Ofsted inspection;
- 4. That the item relating to public health responsibilities be amended to read '0- 19 year olds'
- 5. That the item relating to recruitment and retention of staff be linked with the Ofsted item;
- 6. That the possibility of undertaking a joint piece of work on SEN be explored with Health and Adult Social Care Committee;
- 7. That a Member briefing be arranged at the informal 26 October meeting on School Improvement and the building of new schools/planning regulations;
- 8. That a briefing be arranged at the informal 21 December meeting on School Academies;
- 9. That a new item be added to review mental health jointly with Health and Adult Social Care Committee;
- 10. That the appointment of additional members, namely: Councillors Rhoda Bailey and Dorothy Flude, to the CSE Task and Finish Group be approved.

20 FORWARD PLAN

The Committee reviewed the forward plan.

RESOLVED – that the forward plan be received and noted.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 4.00 pm

Councillor Rhoda Bailey (Chairman)